
From: Alisdair Burke 

Sent: 16 February 2023 13:20 

To: Edward Hodgson; Planning Planning 

Subject: 2022/4815/P  &  2023/0048/L.                      41 FITZROY STREET, 

W1T 6DZ 

Attachments: 2023-02-16_004867-1.jpg; 2023-02-16_004867-2.jpg; 2023-02-

16_004867-3.jpg; 2023-02-16_004867-4.jpg 

 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware – This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious 

Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. 

Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so 

extra vigilance is required. 

Attn : Edward Hodgson, Case Officer  

Re : 41 Fitzroy Street ( C1 Hotel) 

 

COMMENTS ON ABOVE APPLICATIONS 

 

1.   There is an error or mistake in the Ownership Certificates made in the planning & LBC 

applications for the above property. 

 

2.   The statement is made that the Applicant (Mr Szymanski, Fitzroy Hotel Ltd) is the sole 

owner of the land to which the application relates. This is not correct. 

 

3.   The superior freehold title (Title No NGL 686541 as stated in the applications) is in the 

name of FAWN PROPERTY INVESTMENT (UK) LTD. It was throughout 2022 and most 

recently on 12.1.23 - the owner of the property. See enclosed Land Registry extracts. 

 

4.   By Section 327A(2), TCPA 1990 the planning authority "must not" proceed with an 

application if it (the application) fails to comply with relevant requirements as to the matters 

to be submitted. 

 

5.   Ownership certificates are such a requirement. Therefore the applications cannot proceed 

until correct declarations are made or this matter is otherwise resolved. 

 

Alisdair Burke, 

 

 



Title Number : NGL686541

- 9 FEB 2012

This title is dealt with by HM Land Registry, Croyd

The following extract contains information taken from the regis%er of the above title
number. A full copy of the register accompanies this document and you should read that
in order to be sure that these brief details are complete.

Neither this extract nor the full copy is an 'Official Copy' of the register. An
official copy of the register is admissible in evidence in a court to the same extent
as the original. A person is entitled to be indemnified by the registrar if he or she
suffers loss by reason of a mistake in an official copy.

This extract shows information current on 9 FEB 2022 at 12:42:33 and so does not take
account of any application made after that time even if pending in HM Land Registry
when this extract was issued.

REGISTER EXTRACT

NGL686541

Address of Property 41 Fitzroy Street, London (W1T 6DZ)

Price Stated Not Available

Registered Owner(s) FAWN PROPERTY INVESTMENT (U.K) LIMITED of 51 Woodford
Avenue, Ilford IG2 6UH.
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i GOV.UK

Search for land and property information

Title register for: "3 SEP g

41 Fitzroy Street, London (W1T 6DZ) (Freehold)

Title number: NGL686541

Accessed on 13 September 2022 at 17:36:20

This information can change if we receive an application. This service can not tell you if
HM Land Registry are dealing with an application.

This is not an official copy. It does not take into account if there’s a

0 pending application with HM Land Registry. If you need to prove
property ownership, for example, for a court case, you’ll need to
order an official copy of the register.

Register summary

Title number NGL686541

Registered owners FAWN PROPERTY INVESTMENT (U.K) LIMITED
51 Woodford Avenue, Ilford IG2 6UH

Last sold for No price recorded

A: Property Register

This register describes the land and estates comprised in this title.

Entrynumber Entry date

1 1970-11-05 CAMDEN

The Freehold land shown edged with red on the
plan of the above Title filed at the Registry and




7 GOV.UK

Search for land and property information

Title register for:

41 Fitzroy Street, London, W1T 6DZ (Freehold)

Title number: NGL686541

Accessed on 13 January 2023 at 02:17:16

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
51 Woodford Avenue, Iliford 1IG2 6UH

Last sold for No price recorded

A: Property Register

This register describes the land and estates comprised in this title.

Entrynumber Entrydate

1 1970-11-05 CAMDEN

The Freehold land shown edged with red on the
plan of the above Title filed at the Registry and




being 41 Fitzroy Street, London (W1T 6DZ).

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and identifies the owner. It contains any entries
that affect the right of disposal.

Class of Title: Title absolute

Entry number Entry date

1 1976-09-15 PROPRIETOR: FAWN PROPERTY INVESTMENT

(U.K) LIMITED of 51 Woodford Avenue, Ilford IG2
6UH.



